

LSC Use Only Proposal No:
LSC Action-Date:

UWUCC Use Only Proposal No: 13-133
UWUCC Action-Date: AP-3/4/14 Senate Action Date: APP-3/25/14

Curriculum Proposal Cover Sheet - University-Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

Contact Person(s) Stuart Chandler	Email Address Chandler@iup.edu
Proposing Department/Unit Asian Studies Committee	Phone 7-5612

Check all appropriate lines and complete all information. Use a separate cover sheet for each course proposal and/or program proposal.

1. Course Proposals (check all that apply)

<input type="checkbox"/> New Course	<input type="checkbox"/> Course Prefix Change	<input type="checkbox"/> Course Deletion
<input type="checkbox"/> Course Revision	<input type="checkbox"/> Course Number and/or Title Change	<input type="checkbox"/> Catalog Description Change

Current course prefix, number and full title: _____

Proposed course prefix, number and full title, if changing: _____

2. Liberal Studies Course Designations, as appropriate

This course is also proposed as a Liberal Studies Course (please mark the appropriate categories below)

<input type="checkbox"/> Learning Skills	<input type="checkbox"/> Knowledge Area	<input type="checkbox"/> Global and Multicultural Awareness	<input type="checkbox"/> Writing Across the Curriculum (W Course)
<input type="checkbox"/> Liberal Studies Elective (please mark the designation(s) that applies – must meet at least one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Global Citizenship	<input type="checkbox"/> Information Literacy	<input type="checkbox"/> Oral Communication	
<input type="checkbox"/> Quantitative Reasoning	<input type="checkbox"/> Scientific Literacy	<input type="checkbox"/> Technological Literacy	

3. Other Designations, as appropriate

<input type="checkbox"/> Honors College Course	<input type="checkbox"/> Other: (e.g. Women's Studies, Pan African)
--	---

4. Program Proposals

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Catalog Description Change	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Program Revision	<input type="checkbox"/> Program Title Change	<input type="checkbox"/> New Track
<input type="checkbox"/> New Degree Program	<input type="checkbox"/> New Minor Program	<input type="checkbox"/> Liberal Studies Requirement Changes	<input type="checkbox"/> Other

Current program name: Asian Studies Major

Proposed program name, if changing: _____

5. Approvals	Signature	Date
Department Curriculum Committee Chair(s)	<i>Stuart Chandler</i>	1/14/2014
Department Chairperson(s)	<i>Stuart Chandler</i>	1/14/2014
College Curriculum Committee Chair	<i>John F. Zetter</i>	1-29-2014
College Dean	<i>[Signature]</i>	2/3/14
Director of Liberal Studies (as needed)		
Director of Honors College (as needed)		
Provost (as needed)	<i>Stuart S. MacLeod</i>	2/12/14
Additional signature (with title) as appropriate	<i>Gail Schriest</i>	3/5/14



Received
MAR 5 2014
Liberal Studies

Received
FEB 19 2014
Liberal Studies

Received
FEB 3 2014
Liberal Studies

Program Revision (Major)

Part II. DESCRIPTION OF CURRICULUM CHANGE

1. Catalog Description for the Revised Program

Asian Studies Major

The Committee of Asian Studies offers an interdisciplinary major and a minor to provide students with the opportunity to increase their knowledge of the world's largest, most populous, and most diverse continent. Students enrolled in the Asian Studies major or minor will find that the course offerings furnish excellent preparation for careers in business, government, journalism, and teaching.

To complete the Asian Studies major, a student must take a minimum of 33 credits in courses dealing with Asia. All Asian Studies majors must take ASIA 200 and must demonstrate at least an intermediate level proficiency of an Asian Language, doing so either by passing the intermediate sequence of one of the Asian languages offered at IUP or by demonstrating that they have acquired the equivalent proficiency level elsewhere. The remaining courses to be taken fall into two groups: "Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused" and "Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused." At least 23 credits must come from Category A; no more than 3 credits may come from Category B. It is highly recommended that students complement their Asian Studies degree with a minor or second major, preferably in such fields as Anthropology, Economics, Fine Arts, Geography, History, International Business, International Studies, Journalism, Political Science, Foreign Language, or Religious Studies.

To minor in Asian Studies, students must complete a minimum of 18 credits, no more than 6 of which may have the prefix of their major. ASIA 200 is required of all Asian Studies minors. At least 12 credits must come from Category A (Exclusively Asia-Focused). 3 credits of an Asian language sequence may apply to the Category A requirement. No more than 3 credits from Category B (Substantially Asia-Focused) may be applied to the minor.

Bachelor of Arts—Asian Studies

Liberal Studies:	43-44
As outlined in Liberal Studies section with the following specifications:	
Mathematics: 3cr	
Liberal Studies Electives: 3cr, no courses with CHIN or JAPN prefixes	
Major:	33-34
Required Course:	3cr
ASIA 200 Introduction to Asian Studies	
Controlled Electives: (1)	30cr
Intermediate Asian Language: (2)	0-4cr

One of the following intermediate Asian language classes:

CHIN 201	Intermediate Chinese	4cr
CRLG 251	Arabic IV	3cr
CRLG 255	Hindi IV	3cr
CRLG 259	Korean IV	3cr
CRLG 264	Hebrew IV	3cr
JAPN 201	Intermediate Japanese	4cr

Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused: (3) (4) 24-30cr

At least 24 credits earned through the following courses:

ANTH 272	Cultural Area Studies: China	3cr
ANTH 273	Cultural Area Studies: Southeast Asia	3cr
ARHI 224	Introduction to Asian Art	3cr
ARHI 423	Art of Japan	3cr
ARHI 424	Art of India and Southeast Asia	3cr
ARHI 425	Arts of China	3cr
GEOG 256	Geography of East and Southeast Asia	3cr
GEOG 257	Geography of South and Southwest Asia	3cr
HIST 206	History of East Asia	3cr
HIST 330	History of the Islamic Civilization	3cr
HIST 331	Modern Middle East	3cr
HIST 332	History of Early China	3cr
HIST 334	History of Modern China	3cr
HIST 337	History of Modern Japan	3cr
PLSC 383	Political Systems: Asia	3cr
PLSC 384	Political Systems: Middle East	3cr
RLST 220	Buddhism	3cr
RLST 311	Eastern Philosophy	3cr
RLST 370	Religions of China and Japan	3cr
RLST 373	Advanced Studies in Buddhism	3cr
RLST 375	Religions of India	3cr
RLST 380	Islam	3cr

Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused (3) (4) (5) 0-3cr

No more than 3 credits earned through the following courses:

ARHI 321	History of World Ceramics	3cr
BCOM 342	Intercultural Business Communication	3cr
ECON 339	Economic Development I	3cr
ECON 350	Comparative Economic Systems	3cr
ENGL 396/ FNLG 396	The Literature of Emerging Nations	3cr
GEOG 104	Geography of the Non-Western World	3cr
GEOG 254	Geography of Russia and the Soviet Sphere	3cr
MGMT 459	Seminar in International Management	3cr
PLSC 101	World Politics	3cr
PLSC 285	Comparative Government II: Non-Western Political	3cr

RLST 110	Systems World Religions	3cr
----------	----------------------------	-----

Free Electives: 42-44

Total Degree Requirements: 120

- (1) At least 12 credits must be at the 300 level or higher.
- (2) A student who has acquired an intermediate level of proficiency in an Asian language, but not through an accredited college program, may apply to the Asian Studies Committee to be exempt from three credits in intermediate language instruction. These credits are to be replaced by taking an additional Category A class. Students who take advanced-level Asian language courses at IUP or another university may apply to the Asian Studies Committee to have such credits partially fulfill the Category A requirements.
- (3) Unless given special permission by the Asian Studies Committee, no more than 9 credits of courses with the same departmental prefix may count toward Categories A and B.
- (4) The subject matter varies in: rotating topic courses (e.g. ENGL 344, ENGL 397, ENGL 398, ENGL 399, HIST 403, and RLST 485); courses that utilize the case study approach (e.g. ECON 345, ECON 346, MGMT350/MKTG350, MGMT 452, MGMT 454, MKTG 430, MKTG 441, and SOC 362); and special topics courses (i.e. classes numbered 281 and 481). When concerned with Asian Studies, these courses may be applied to either Category A or Category B with approval of the Asian Studies Committee.
- (5) Certain courses may require additional pre-requisites.

2. Summary of Changes

a. Table Comparing Current and New Programs

i. Catalog

Current Catalog Description	Proposed Catalog Description
The Committee of Asian Studies offers a major and a minor to provide students with the opportunity to increase their knowledge of the world's largest, most populous, and most diverse continent. The program emphasizes an interdisciplinary approach and requires students to complement their Asian Studies degree with a minor or second major, preferably in such fields as	The Committee of Asian Studies offers an interdisciplinary major and a minor to provide students with the opportunity to increase their knowledge of the world's largest, most populous, and most diverse continent. Students enrolled in the Asian Studies major or minor will find that the course offerings furnish excellent preparation for careers in business,

~~Anthropology, Economics, Fine Arts, Geography, History, International Business, International Studies, Journalism, Political Science, and Religious Studies.~~

Students enrolled in the Asian Studies major or minor will find that the course offerings furnish excellent preparation for careers in business, government, journalism, and teaching.

To complete the Asian Studies major, a student must take a minimum of 33 credits in courses dealing with Asia ~~and 15-21 credits in a minor of the student's choice (with a second major also fulfilling the latter requirement).~~ All Asian Studies majors must take ASIA 200 and must demonstrate at least an intermediate level proficiency of an Asian Language, doing so either by passing the intermediate sequence of one of the Asian languages offered at IUP or by demonstrating that they have acquired the equivalent proficiency level elsewhere. The remaining courses to be taken fall into two groups: "Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused" and "Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused." At least ~~21~~ credits must come from Category A; no more than 3 credits may come from Category B.

To minor in Asian Studies, students must complete a minimum of 18 credits, no more than 6 of which may have the prefix of their major. ASIA 200 is required of all Asian Studies minors. At least 12 credits must come from Category A (Exclusively Asia-Focused). 3 credits of an Asian language course may apply to the Category A requirement. No more than 3 credits from Category B (Substantially Asia-Focused) may be applied to the minor.

government, journalism, and teaching.

To complete the Asian Studies major, a student must take a minimum of 33 credits in courses dealing with Asia. All Asian Studies majors must take ASIA 200 and must demonstrate at least an intermediate level proficiency of an Asian Language, doing so either by passing the intermediate sequence of one of the Asian languages offered at IUP or by demonstrating that they have acquired the equivalent proficiency level elsewhere. The remaining courses to be taken fall into two groups: "Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused" and "Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused." At least 24 credits must come from Category A; no more than 3 credits may come from Category B. **It is highly recommended that students complement their Asian Studies degree with a minor or second major, preferably in such fields as Anthropology, Economics, Fine Arts, Geography, History, International Business, International Studies, Journalism, Political Science, or Religious Studies.**

To minor in Asian Studies, students must complete a minimum of 18 credits, no more than 6 of which may have the prefix of their major. ASIA 200 is required of all Asian Studies minors. At least 12 credits must come from Category A (Exclusively Asia-Focused). 3 credits of an Asian language course may apply to the Category A requirement. No more than 3 credits from Category B (Substantially Asia-Focused) may be applied to the minor.

ii. Course Offerings

Current Program:

Liberal Studies: 43
As outlined in Liberal Studies section with the following specifications:
Mathematics: 3cr
Liberal Studies Electives: 3cr

Asian Studies Major 33

Required Course: 3cr
ASIA 200 Introduction to Asian Studies

Controlled Electives: (1) 30cr
One of the following sequences of intermediate Asian language (2) ~~0-6cr~~
CHIN 201/~~CHIN 202~~ Intermediate Chinese ~~6cr~~
CRLG ~~201/251~~ Arabic III, IV ~~6cr~~
CRLG ~~205/255~~ Hindi III, IV ~~6cr~~
~~CRLG 208/258~~ Japanese III, IV ~~6cr~~
CRLG ~~209/259~~ Korean III, IV ~~6cr~~
CRLG ~~214/264~~ Hebrew III, IV ~~6cr~~

Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused: ~~23-~~
30cr

ANTH/SOC 272 Cultural Area Studies: China 3cr
ANTH/SOC 273 Cultural Area Studies: Southeast Asia 3cr
ARHI 224 Introduction to Asian Art 3cr
ARHI 423 Art of Japan 3cr
ARHI 424 Art of India and Southeast Asia 3cr
ARHI 425 Arts of China 3cr
GEOG 256 Geography of East Asia 3cr
GEOG 257 Geography of South and Southeast Asia 3cr
HIST 206 History of East Asia 3cr
HIST 330 History of the Islamic Civilization 3cr
HIST 331 Modern Middle East 3cr
HIST 332 History of Early China 3cr
HIST 334 History of Modern China 3cr
HIST 337 History of Modern Japan 3cr
PLSC 383 Political Systems: Asia 3cr
PLSC 384 Political Systems: Middle East 3cr
RLST 220 Buddhism 3cr
RLST 311 Eastern Philosophy 3cr
RLST 370 Religions of China and Japan 3cr
RLST 373 Advanced Studies in Buddhism 3cr
RLST 375 Religions of India 3cr
RLST 380 Islam 3cr

Proposed Program:

Liberal Studies: 43-44
As outlined in Liberal Studies section with the following specifications:
Mathematics: 3cr
Liberal Studies Electives: 3cr, no courses with CHIN or JAPN prefixes

Asian Studies Major 33-34

Required Course: 3cr
ASIA 200 Introduction to Asian Studies

Controlled Electives: (1) 30-31cr
Intermediate Asian language 31cr
One of the following Asian language classes (2) ~~0-4cr~~
CHIN 201 Intermediate Chinese 4cr
CRLG 251 Arabic IV 3cr
CRLG 255 Hindi IV 3cr
CRLG 259 Korean IV 3cr
CRLG 264 Hebrew IV 3cr
JAPN 201 Intermediate Japanese 4cr

Category A: Exclusively Asia-Focused: 24-30cr

ANTH 272 Cultural Area Studies: China 3cr
ANTH 273 Cultural Area Studies: Southeast Asia 3cr
ARHI 224 Introduction to Asian Art 3cr
ARHI 423 Art of Japan 3cr
ARHI 424 Art of India and Southeast Asia 3cr
ARHI 425 Arts of China 3cr
GEOG 256 Geography of East and Southeast Asia 3cr
GEOG 257 Geography of South and Southwest Asia 3cr
HIST 206 History of East Asia 3cr
HIST 330 History of the Islamic Civilization 3cr
HIST 331 Modern Middle East 3cr
HIST 332 History of Early China 3cr
HIST 334 History of Modern China 3cr
HIST 337 History of Modern Japan 3cr
PLSC 383 Political Systems: Asia 3cr
PLSC 384 Political Systems: Middle East 3cr
RLST 220 Buddhism 3cr
RLST 311 Eastern Philosophy 3cr
RLST 370 Religions of China and Japan 3cr
RLST 373 Advanced Studies in Buddhism 3cr
RLST 375 Religions of India 3cr
RLST 380 Islam 3cr

Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused:	0-3cr	Category B: Substantially Asia-Focused:	0-3cr
BTST 342 Intercultural Business Communication	3cr	ARHI 321 History of World Ceramics	3cr
ECON 339 Economic Development I	3cr	BCOM 342 Intercultural Business Communication	3cr
ECON 350 Comparative Economic Systems	3cr	ECON 339 Economic Development I	3cr
ENGL/FNLG 396 The Literature of Emerging Nations	3cr	ENGL/FNLG 396 The Literature of Emerging Nations	3cr
GEOG 104 Geography of the Non-Western World	3cr	GEOG 104 Geography of the Non-Western World	3cr
GEOG 254 Geography of Russia and the Soviet Sphere	3cr	GEOG 254 Geography of Russia and the Soviet Sphere	3cr
MGMT 459 Seminar in International Management	3cr	MGMT 459 Seminar in International Management	3cr
PLSC 101 World Politics	3cr	PLSC 101 World Politics	3cr
PLSC 285 Comparative Government II: Non-Western Political Systems	3cr	PLSC 285 Comparative Government II: Non-Western Political Systems	3cr
RLST 110 World Religions	3cr	RLST 110 World Religions	3cr
Minor:	15-24		
Free Electives:	18-24	Free Electives:	42-44
Total Degree Requirements:	120	Total Degree Requirements:	120

iii. Catalog Footnotes

Current Catalogue Footnotes	Proposed Catalog Footnotes
(1) At least 12 credits must be at the 300 level or higher.	(1) At least 12 credits must be at the 300 level or higher.
(2) A student who has acquired an intermediate level of proficiency in an Asian language, but not through an accredited college program, may apply to the Asian Studies Committee to be exempt from three or six credits in intermediate language instruction. Such credits in these cases are to be replaced by taking additional Category A el asses. Students who take advanced-level Asian language courses at IUP or another university may apply to the program director to have such credits partially fulfill the Category A requirements.	(2) A student who has acquired an intermediate level of proficiency in an Asian language, but not through an accredited college program, may apply to the Asian Studies Committee to be exempt from 3cr in intermediate language instruction. Such credits in these cases are to be replaced by taking one additional Category A class . Students who take advanced-level Asian language courses at IUP or another university may apply to the program director to have such credits partially fulfill the Category A requirements.
(3) Unless given permission by the director of the Asian Studies major, no more than 9	(3) Unless given special permission by the Asian Studies Committee, no more than 9 credits of courses with the same

<p>credits of courses with the same departmental prefix may count toward Categories A and B.</p> <p>(4) The subject matter varies in: rotating topic courses (e.g. ENGL 344, ENGL 397, ENGL 398, ENGL 399, HIST 403, and RLST 485); courses that utilize the case study approach (e.g. ECON 345, ECON 346, MGMT350/MKTG350, MGMT 452, MGMT 454, MKTG 430, MKTG 441, and SOC 362); and special topics courses (i.e. classes numbered 281 and 481). When concerned with Asian Studies, these courses may be applied to either Category A or Category B with the approval of the Asian Studies Committee.</p> <p>(5) Certain courses may require additional prerequisites.</p>	<p>departmental prefix may count toward Categories A and B.</p> <p>(4) The subject matter varies in: rotating topic courses (e.g. ENGL 344, ENGL 397, ENGL 398, ENGL 399, HIST 403, and RLST 485); courses that utilize the case study approach (e.g. ECON 345, ECON 346, MGMT350/MKTG350, MGMT 452, MGMT 454, MKTG 430, MKTG 441, and SOC 362); and special topics courses (i.e. classes numbered 281 and 481). When concerned with Asian Studies, these courses may be applied to either Category A or Category B with the approval of the Asian Studies Committee.</p> <p>(5) Certain courses may require additional prerequisites.</p>
---	--

b. List of All Associated Changes in Requirements and Courses

We propose six changes in the Asian Studies program requirements.

- i. **Reduction of “Controlled Electives—Intermediate Asian Language Sequence” to no more than 4 cr.:** The language requirement had been 0-6 cr. (less than 6 if student tested into the higher intermediate level or tested out of the requirement entirely). The Asian Studies Committee is reducing the language requirement to no more than 4 credits of an intermediate-level Asian language class. As a result, the following courses will be deleted from Controlled Electives—Asian Language:
 - CHIN 202 Intermediate Chinese
 - CRLG 201 Arabic III
 - CRLG 205 Hindi III
 - CRLG 208 Japanese III
 - CRLG 258 Japanese IV
 - CRLG 209 Korean III
 - CRLG 214 Hebrew III
- ii. **Replacement of CRLG 208/258 with JAPN 201**
- iii. **Increase of Category A electives to at least 24 credits:** This is an increase of 1 credit from the current curriculum.

iv. Deletion of ECON 350 Comparative Economic Systems as a Category B course.

v. Inclusion of ARHI 321 History of World Ceramics as a Category B Course: The Asian Studies Committee would like to add this new class as a Category B “Substantively Asia-focused” course for our majors and minors.

vi. Requirement to also take a minor deleted, now changed to a strong recommendation.

vii. Number of free electives increased to 42-44.

d. Rationales for Changes

i. Reduction of “Controlled Electives—Intermediate Asian Language Sequence” to no more than 4 cr.: Both Chinese and Japanese had been 3 cr. classes but are now 4 cr. classes. The former requirement that Asian Studies majors take 6 cr. of intermediate language no longer works well for these languages. The Asian Studies Committee is therefore reducing the language sequence requirement to no more than 4 credits (those students taking a CRLG class will continue to receive 3 cr. toward this requirement). Please note that students are still taking the same amount of language, but 8 or 9 credits (8 for CHIN and JAPN, 9 for CRLG classes) are now considered as pre-requisite courses instead of being part of the requirement. In the former curriculum, only 6 credits was regarded as pre-requisite.

ii. Replacement of CRLG 208/258 with JAPN 201: Japanese language instruction is no longer provided through the CRLG program. Instead the language sequence JAPN 101, 102, and 201 has been added to the IUP catalog.

iii. Increase of Category A electives to at least 24 credits: This is an increase of 1 credit from the current curriculum. The Asian Studies major is only 33-34 credits, with those students who take an Asian language through the Critical Languages Program completing the major with 33 credits and those students taking either Chinese or Japanese language completing the major with 34 credits. Most other majors in CHSS are more than 34 cr. and do not include any part of the college’s language requirement. Please note that although those students completing our major’s language requirement through CHIN or JAPN must take one more credit toward the major requirements than those who do so through CRLG classes, the latter must take 9 credits of CRLG prerequisites while the former only take 8 credits of language prerequisites (with all prerequisites counting toward free electives). Hence all majors actually take the same number of credits.

iv. Deletion of ECON 350 Comparative Economic Systems as a Category B course: This class has not been offered in quite a few years and the Department of Economics does not plan to offer it in the foreseeable future.

v. Inclusion of ARHI 321 History of World Ceramics as a Category B Course: This change is self-explanatory.

vi. Requirement to also take a minor deleted, now changed to a strong recommendation: Very few majors at IUP have a requirement for an additional minor. While most of our majors willingly choose to have a second major or a minor, we have found that some students consider it more in their interest to take more Asian Studies classes and/or language classes. To accommodate such students, we will continue to strongly recommend at least an additional minor, but not require it.

Part III. Implementation

1. The new requirements will take effect upon approval by the Senate. Students who had already declared the major may follow either the former or the new requirements.
2. Faculty resources are adequate. No new courses are being proposed as part of this revision. Since the Asian Studies major continues to require fewer credits than do most majors at IUP, the requirement to take an additional two credits from Category A will not impede students from graduating in a timely manner.
3. Other resources are adequate.
4. We do not expect a change in numbers of students due to this revision.

Part IV. Periodic Assessment

1. The Asian Studies Committee will include as part of its Five-Year Reviews an assessment of its major program. Student input will be incorporated as part of the evaluation process through a survey of graduating seniors.

The Asian Studies Committee evaluates our program based on five learning goals we have devised for our majors. Such majors will: (I) have a broad historical understanding of the geography, cultures, religions, literary and artistic traditions, economies, and political systems of Asia; (II) have a deep historical understanding of the geography, cultures, literary and artistic traditions, religions, economies, and political systems of at least one particular region or institution within Asia; (III) have developed the intellectual skills necessary to analyze past and current events on Asia; (IV) have gained the communication skills necessary to effectively interact with people from Asia; and (V) have the knowledge and skills to successfully enter either a wide-range of employment fields—whether in business, politics, or education—or to continue their studies of Asia at the graduate level.

particular region or institution within Asia		Instrument (ASIA) given as pre-test to entering majors and post-test to graduating majors	
(III) Have developed the intellectual skills necessary to analyze past and current events on Asia	Require students to take at least 12 credits at the 300 level or higher	Asian Studies Program Assessment Survey Comparison of scores of Asian Studies Assessment Instrument (ASIA) given as pre-test to entering majors and post-test to graduating majors	(see above) (see above)
(IV) Have gained the communication skills necessary to effectively interact with people from Asia	Require students to attain at least an intermediate level proficiency in an Asian language Strongly encourage students to complete courses through established study-abroad centers in Asian countries	Transcript Asian Studies Study Abroad Survey, to be given to majors who have participated in study-abroad programs	Checked during advising sessions, junior year review, and graduation check-out Administered via email in semester following study-abroad experience
(V) Have the knowledge and skills to successfully enter either a wide-range of employment fields—whether in business, politics, or education—or to continue their studies	Recommend to students that they take either a minor or a second major, preferably in a field that would supplement their interest in Asia (e.g., Business, Political	Asian Studies Program Assessment Survey	Distributed to graduating seniors at pre-graduation meeting and via email and distributed to recent alumni via mail and email

of Asia at the graduate level	Science, History, Art History, etc.) Include Category B courses that employ case studies in Asia to develop skills in such disciplines as Business Management, Economics, and Political Science		
-------------------------------	--	--	--

Incorporation of Student Input into the Evaluation Process

As can be seen in the table above, we will collect data from students through the distribution of surveys. We will distribute such surveys to:

- a. Students who have participated in study-abroad programs
- b. Graduating seniors
- c. Recent alumni

2. Frequency of Evaluations: Once every five years.

3. Evaluating Entity: An Assessment Sub-committee of the Asian Studies Committee will collect this data and evaluate it in light of the five student learning goals we have established. The data collected and recommendations created by this sub-committee will be incorporated into the Asian Studies Committee’s five-year review.

Part V. Course Proposals

All courses being added to the Asian Studies curriculum have already been approved by the UWUCC. Hence, no proposals are being submitted with this program revision.

Part VI. Letters of Support or Acknowledgement

These changes do not affect the course offerings or resources for any department.